

Meeting Minutes

September 15, 2017

Call to order: 9:04 am Chief Ticer

Quorum: 14 of 21 members

Introductions

Legislative Comments: There was excellent attendance at our July meeting and the Task Force was able to communicate its mission well. Thanks to Fran for working so hard to communicate with legislators there were ten legislators present.

Public Comments: None

Minutes of Previous Meeting

Motion to accept minutes by Mitchell, second Lanzer. Motion passes.

CDOT 2017 Awareness Campaign – Presentation, Sam Cole – see presentation

Drugged Driving campaign was a partnership with Lyft.

DUI Campaign focused on smart phone breathalyzer.

Casias: Have you ever thought of driving with excessive alcohol content charge? Same penalties as DUI If caught you don't get to drive. They will lose their driving privilege before they even get to court. Ben: from the admin side it is an automatic regardless of the legal process.

Cole: breathalyzer campaign was designed to educate the public how little it takes to test at or above the legal limit. Anderson: question on Delta9 in marijuana related fatalities. Not all coroners report.

Casias: Thank you to CDOT for working with the Latino community. Are there any other immigrant communities that we need to reach out to?

Sanderup: African American community is being picked up with general population. The two tribal communities would benefit from targeted marketing.

Ticer: Thank you to Sam and Laura for their hard work. Is there any thought about an emphasis on microbrews?

Sam: That is the beauty of the breathalyzer.

Casias: Have you thought about the great American Beer Festival? Yes.

Joyce: It is a myth that you can have one drink an hour. And..."one beer" can range a lot in volume.

Statistics

State Fatality Numbers - Glenn Davis, CDOT

To date there have been 415 traffic fatalities. Last year at this time there were 436 fatalities. This is a decrease of 5%. On 9/6 there was a quadruple fatality in Baca County and on 9/10 there was a quadruple alcohol related fatality in Jefferson County.

Glenn initially gave the data for the month of August provided by Major Garcia at CSP. At the end of the meeting Glenn gave year to date data. Some of the information provided was:

Citations for DUI-Marijuana were down 18.5% from the same time last year (167-141).

Total DUI citations were down 0.8% (3,141-3,166).

Legislation - Fran Lanzer, MADD/ Glenn Davis, CDOT

When we met last meeting two legislators expressed an interest in proposing a primary seatbelt law. Glenn: there is a seatbelt task force with a mission of keeping the conversation going. Ticer: referenced the last sentence of the mission statement. Ticer: there will be support from the task force and he will work with Chiefs of Police and Sheriff's. Rep. Young and Senator Todd.

Break 10:30

Media Relations & Significant Upcoming Events - Sam Cole, CDOT

Labor Day Enforcement Period resulted in 1100 statewide DUI arrests.

Task Force Business & Presentations

2017 Annual Report timeline

Work groups are going to need to have final recommendations to the task force by November

Work Group Updates

Program Management & Strategic Planning – Glenn Davis meeting prior to October meeting **Criminal Justice** – Deputy Chief Steve Johnson No Report

Prevention – **Ellen Anderson** Second possible recommendation is going to need more work. The article that was distributed to the Task Force from Gene Giron addressed the Work Group's first recommendation (mandatory alcohol server training). Ellen read the recommendation which is not as strong as California implemented. Work group focused on research but it looks like California has done the research.

Giron- We will need to see what Patrick is doing and how this differs from what Calif is mandating.

Casias: In Summit County a class was presented on alcohol and date rape identification. It was well received by the restaurant association. He will look at trying to share the training with the group.

Anderson: Aspen training has also incorporated date rape drugs into training.

Kelly: If it is not already mandated is there a pathway that current trainings can be amended verses having multiple trainings?

Impaired Driver Intervention & Treatment – Christine Flavia

The work group has been meeting almost monthly. Implementation of Level II Four Plus is the primary task of the work group. The new level of DUI treatment went into effect July 1, and has been embraced by stakeholders.

So far there are 10 licensed programs, located at 33 individual sites across the state that are already licensed for Level II Four Plus. There are an additional 17 applications for Level II Four Plus currently pending. The Office of Behavioral Health is reaching out to areas of the state where there are gaps in providing Level II Four Plus services. Susan developed an FAQ for probation that she will share with the Task Force. Christine is developing a more general FAQ for stakeholders. The work group is also working on phases and competencies for the 18 month treatment program.

Communication – Sam Cole

We are currently developing the marijuana campaign. Budget is about \$1.0 M which is double what was spent last year.

Program Evaluation & Data – Jack Reed

Met recently. The arrest data released by CBI for 2017 shows DUI # of arrests has decreased by about 11%. Updates to the ADDSCOTS database will increase the number of drugs available in the data base and will allow users to select more than one drug.

HB 17-1315 - Requirement for Improved Reporting on DUID. All the filings from 2016 have been received, working on disposition data.

Ticer: Can the group put something about that into the annual report?

Ticer: In City of Loveland DUIs have gone up 40%. There are about 260 law enforcement agencies in the state but not all are seeing the decrease. He will be speaking at the GHSA next week on engaging law enforcement leadership in traffic safety.

Lightning Round Update

Mitchell: There really is nothing significant to report from DMV other than:

- DMV is working toward the implementation of HB17-1277 concerning the immediate revocation of driving privileges for drivers involved in hit and run accidents with serious injury or death resulting. This bill is effective 1/1/2018.
- DMV is continuing to work on the development of the second phase of the Driver Record Identification Vehicle Enterprise Solution (DRIVES) system. The project is on schedule to integrate and deploy vehicle record services integration on August 9, 2018.

Davis: Data from Major Garcia will be distributed will be year to date. Article in Denver Post got a lot of people together to discuss access to data and how it is reported. The Post reporter did a lot of work that maybe CDOT should have been doing. Fatal data is difficult to access currently verses other states.

Lanzer: Denver and Greeley walk like MADD are complete and both were very successful. Thanks to those that participated. CSP teams in Denver and Greeley both placed second among law enforcement teams in their respective walks. Next week MADD and NHTSA are co-hosting a summit in DC. Colorado will be sending a large contingent.

Flavia: OBH is getting new leadership. New Director starting at the end of the month.

Wells: Reminder if contact with families who have youth under 21 work to ensure that they are getting appropriate treatment.

Smith: NADAC in Denver at month end on substance abuse and the impact on families.

Tracy: Gentleman that killed her husband is up for parole. Parole has been granted and he will be required to participate in many programs and services. At the same time she published her book.

Crawford: The Colorado State Epidemiological Outcomes Workgroup is in the process of finalizing a brief on evidence-based, population-level strategies to reduce excessive drinking and related harms. Once this brief is finalized, the workgroup will ensure it is distributed to members of CTFDID.

Hecker: Currently 17 DUI courts in state. Open for RFPs for collaborative justice conference proposals for presentations. Closes October 16th.

Update

Ticer is one of several going to DC for the annual MADD conference. The work that is being done is making an impact not only in our state but throughout the country. He always talks about the work of the Task Force and how important it is to partner with the alcohol and marijuana industry instead of working against them.

Wells: Don't forget to pay attention to underage drinking and driving.

Ticer: He talks about the number of youth using illegal substances.

Meeting adjourned: 11:17 am, Kelly, Wells

Webster Hendricks, CDHS-OBH

Next Meeting: October 20, 2017, 9:00-12:00pm

Colorado State Patrol Academy

15055 S. Golden Road, Carrell Hall, Building 100

In attendance:

Chief Bob Ticer, Loveland Police Department, Chair Glenn Davis, Colorado Department of Transportation, Vice Chair Rebecca Novak, Colorado State Patrol, Secretary Josh Downing, Major, Colorado State Patrol Benjamin Mitchell, DOR-DMV Ed Casias, SCAO Kristi Kelly, MIG Jeff Groff, CDPHE Andrew Lemley, New Belgium Brewing Co. Jill DeRoehm, Denver County Probation Ellen Anderson, Retired PCSO, Tipsy Taxi Gene Giron, MillerCoors Dan Griffin, Colorado POST

Francis Lanzer, MADD Christine Flavia, CDHS-OBH Katie Wells, CDHS-OBH Susan Colling, Judicial/Probation Services Joyce Smith, CAAD/CTO Dave Timken, CIDRE Jennifer Tracy, Victim Mike Halloran, Loveland PD Jack Reed, CDPS Wes Melander, Citizen Curtis Hanock, CDHS-OBH Christine Demont, CDPHE Kacy Crawford, CDPHE Matt Sanderup, Heinrich Marketing Laura Sonderup, Heinrich Marketing Katie Hecker, SCAO/Prob. Solving Courts

Daniel Haley, CSP